
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY 

LOUISVILLE DIVISION

MARTIN J. WALSH, Secretary 
of Labor, United States 
Department of Labor, Plaintiff
v.

KRISPY KREME DOUGHNUT 
CORPORATION, 
Defendant

CONSENT ORDER AND PERMANENT INJUNCTION 

The parties move for entry of consent decree. The parties have resolved this matter and 

Defendant consents to entry of this Consent Order without further contest. Some courts 

have determined court approval of FLSA settlements is not required. See Martin v. Spring Break 

‘83 Prods., L.L.C., 688 F.3d 247, 255 (5th Cir. 2012). However, the parties 

jointly seek finality of this matter by approval of their settlement and moving for entry of 

consent decree.  Nothing prevents the Court from giving such approval where sought by the 

parties. The Court has reviewed the filings, the settlement appears fair and reasonable.

Thus, Based on the parties’ agreement, it is therefore ORDERED, 

ADJUDGED and DECREED that the motion [DE 2] is GRANTED and Defendant, its 

agents, servants, employees, and all persons in active concert or participation with it 

who receive actual notice hereof, are permanently enjoined from violating the Fair Labor 

Standards Act of 1938, 29 U.S.C. §201 et seq., the Act, in any of the following manners:

1. Defendant shall not, contrary to §§ 7 and 15(a)(2) of the Act, 29 U.S.C. 

§§207 and 215(a)(2), employ any employee engaged in commerce or in the production of goods 

for commerce, or who is employed in an enterprise engaged in commerce or in the production of 

goods for commerce, within the meaning of the Act, for more than 40 hours in a workweek unless 

such employee is compensated for such hours in excess of 40 at an overtime rate of at least one 

and one-half times the regular rate at which such employee is employed. 
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It is FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, and DECREED that Plaintiff shall 

recover damages from Defendant totaling $1,187,757.69 as set forth herein. This amount 

represents back wages in the amount of $593,878.85 and liquidated damages in the amount of 

$593,878.84. For settlement purposes, these amounts are being paid to the individuals listed on 

Exhibit A to the complaint for the violations alleged in the complaint. The individuals listed on 

Exhibit A to the complaint were employed by Defendant at times during the period listed on 

Schedule A attached hereto. The private rights under the Act of any person not named or for 

periods not stated shall not be terminated or otherwise affected by this proceeding. 

To comply with this provision of the order, the Defendant shall, within forty-five 

(45) days of the entry of this order, issue payroll checks to all persons listed on Schedule A that

are currently employed by Defendant. Checks shall be issued in the amounts indicated on Schedule 

A, less any applicable deductions. For persons listed on Schedule A that are no longer employed 

by Defendant, Defendant shall issue checks in the amounts indicated on Schedule A, less any 

applicable deductions, and mail the checks to each employee’s last known address by first class 

U.S. Mail. This shall also be accomplished within forty-five (45) days of the entry of this order.  

Within sixty (60) days of mailing and/or distributing the settlement funds, 

Defendant shall provide Plaintiff with a copy of the checks issued and/or payroll records reflecting 

payment, along with a schedule showing any deductions that were made and the amounts thereof. 

Defendant shall also report to Plaintiff regarding whether each check has cleared the issuing 

financial institution and provide Plaintiff with proof of such clearance.0F
1 For all checks that were 

1 Defendant shall provide this information to: Karen Garnett-Civils, District Director, 
Wage & Hour Division, U.S. Department of Labor, 600 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Place, Room 
352, Louisville, Kentucky 40202. 
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not deposited or cashed, Defendant shall reissue a single check to “Wage and Hour Division – 

Labor” to cover the net due to all employees who did not deposit or cash their checks.1F
2 The “net 

due” is the amount shown on Schedule A, less any applicable deductions. Defendant shall provide 

the check to Plaintiff, along with a schedule listing the names of the employees for whom payment 

is being made, the employees’ last known address, social security number (if known), and the gross 

and net amount due to each employee. Defendant shall provide Plaintiff with these funds within 

sixty (60) days after attempting to mail and/or distribute the settlement funds to employees. Upon 

receipt of the funds, Plaintiff may distribute the funds to the employees or to their personal 

representatives.2F
3 Any amounts not so distributed by Plaintiff within three years after the date of 

this order, because of inability to locate the proper persons or because of such persons’ refusals to 

accept such sums, shall be deposited into the Treasury of the United States as miscellaneous 

receipts. Defendant shall remain responsible for the employer’s share of any F.I.C.A. or other 

applicable taxes arising from or related to the back wages paid hereunder.   

It is FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant shall not request, solicit, suggest or 

coerce, directly or indirectly, any employee to return or to offer to return to Defendant, or to 

someone else for Defendant, any money in the form of cash, check or in any other form, for wages 

previously due or to become due in the future to said employees under the provisions of this order; 

nor shall Defendant accept, or receive from any employee, either directly or indirectly, any money 

2 Defendant may also pay online by ACH transfer, credit card, debit card, or digital wallet 
by going to https://pay.gov/public/form/start/75535158 or by going to www.pay.gov and searching 
“WHD Back Wage Payment–SE Region.” In the event that Defendant elects to pay in this manner, 
it is still responsible for providing Plaintiff with a schedule listing the names of the employees for 
whom payment is being made, the employees’ last known address, social security number (if 
known), and the gross and net amount due to each employee. 

3 In the event that the check expires prior to being deposited or cashed, Defendant shall, at 
the request of the Plaintiff, reissue said check. 
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in the form of cash, check or any other form for wages heretofore or hereafter paid to said employee 

under the provisions of this order; nor shall Defendant discharge or in any other manner 

discriminate, nor solicit or encourage anyone else to discharge or discriminate against any such 

employee because such employee has received or retained money due from Defendant under the 

provisions of this order. 

It is FURTHER ORDERED that each party shall bear such other of its own attorney 

fees and expenses incurred by such party in connection with any stage of this proceeding, including 

but not limited to, attorney fees which may be available under the Equal Access to Justice Act, as 

amended. The Court shall retain jurisdiction of this action for the purposes of enforcing compliance 

with the terms of this order. 
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Approved for Entry:  

SEEMA NANDA 
Solicitor of Labor 

POST OFFICE ADDRESS: TREMELLE HOWARD 
Regional Solicitor 

Office of the Solicitor 
U. S. Department of Labor SCHEAN G. BELTON 
618 Church Street, Suite 230 Associate Regional Solicitor 
Nashville, Tennessee 37219 
Telephone: 615.781.5330  MATT S. SHEPHERD 
Fax No.: 615.781.5321  Counsel for Wage and Hour 
shepherd.matt@dol.gov 
abdoveis.elaine.m@dol.gov  /s/ Elaine M. Abdoveis 
nash.fedcourt@dol.gov  ELAINE M. ABDOVEIS 

Trial Attorney 

U. S. Department of Labor 
Attorneys for the Plaintiff 

Jackson Lewis P.C.  ___________________
PNC Center Katharine Weber, Esquire 
26th Floor Attorney for Defendant 
201 E. Fifth Street 
Cincinnati, OH 45202 
Telephone: 513.322.5033 
katharine.weber@jacksonlewis.com 

/s/ Katharine Weber
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PERIOD COVERED BACK WAGES LIQUIDATED DAMAGES TOTAL DUE EMPLOYEE

1 Rashida Abduljabbar 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $960.80 $960.80 $1,921.60
2 Michelle Aberts 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,095.00 $1,095.00 $2,190.00
3 Alaa Abusalem 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,023.50 $2,023.50 $4,047.00
4 Anthony Adams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $842.36 $842.36 $1,684.71
5 Nanette Adams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $212.24 $212.24 $424.47
6 Quincey Adams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $370.50 $370.50 $741.00
7 Antonio Akins 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,287.75 $1,287.75 $2,575.50
8 Jay Aldrich 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $361.50 $361.50 $723.00
9 Paige Alexander 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $249.99 $249.99 $499.98
10 Mohamed Ali 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $451.30 $451.30 $902.60
11 Sydney Allen 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $224.87 $224.87 $449.73
12 Tyrone Allen 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $518.02 $518.02 $1,036.04
13 Hakina Alston 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $934.04 $934.04 $1,868.09
14 Patricia Alteme 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $66.75 $66.75 $133.50
15 Edgar Alvarez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $309.00 $309.00 $618.00
16 Ayanna Amos 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $113.87 $113.87 $227.73
17 David Anderson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,500.25 $3,500.25 $7,000.50
18 Shirley Anderson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $988.58 $988.58 $1,977.15
19 Mary Beth Andrews 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,238.25 $1,238.25 $2,476.50
20 Phyllis Ayers 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $354.06 $354.06 $708.12
21 Gregory Baggett 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,870.46 $1,870.46 $3,740.91
22 Derrick Baide 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,474.50 $1,474.50 $2,949.00
23 A'Naira Bailey 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $410.25 $410.25 $820.50
24 Cecil Bailey 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,115.50 $3,115.50 $6,231.00
25 Weldon Bailey 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,013.00 $2,013.00 $4,026.00
26 Alex Baker 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $201.75 $201.75 $403.50
27 Leonard Baker 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $408.98 $408.98 $817.97
28 Jude Bakoma 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $861.02 $861.02 $1,722.03
29 Jared Banta 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $853.50 $853.50 $1,707.00
30 Christian Barger 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $246.05 $246.05 $492.10
31 James  Barker 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $380.25 $380.25 $760.50
32 Erick Barrington 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $683.96 $683.96 $1,367.91
33 Ronald  Barron 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,681.50 $1,681.50 $3,363.00
34 Keilani Bartley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,699.50 $1,699.50 $3,399.00
35 Briana Bassett 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,354.50 $1,354.50 $2,709.00
36 Lisa Beasley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,929.00 $1,929.00 $3,858.00
37 Jesse Bechtold 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,941.58 $2,941.58 $5,883.15
38 Rickey Beck 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,014.32 $3,014.32 $6,028.64
39 Shoniece Bedenfield 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $882.75 $882.75 $1,765.50
40 Terrence Bell 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $6,701.30 $6,701.30 $13,402.60
41 Timothy Bell 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $6,987.00 $6,987.00 $13,974.00
42 Jackeline Benitez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $857.44 $857.44 $1,714.88
43 Charles Blevins 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,117.75 $3,117.75 $6,235.50

EMPLOYEE NAME

SCHEDULE A
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44 DeMarcus  Blue 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $222.00 $222.00 $444.00
45 BreeAnna  Bolick 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $135.00 $135.00 $270.00
46 Dupre  Boone 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $682.50 $682.50 $1,365.00
47 David  Bostwick 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $432.75 $432.75 $865.50
48 Kayla  Boswell 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $167.96 $167.96 $335.93
49 James  Bovill 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,190.25 $1,190.25 $2,380.50
50 Lauren Bowman 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,098.05 $1,098.05 $2,196.10
51 Nicholas Bowman 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $450.00 $450.00 $900.00
52 London  Boyd 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $152.39 $152.39 $304.79
53 Ricky  Boyd 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $374.12 $374.12 $748.23
54 Billy  Bozeman 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $511.54 $511.54 $1,023.08
55 Desean Bragg 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $258.53 $258.53 $517.05
56 Megan Bragg 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $861.75 $861.75 $1,723.50
57 Anna Braun 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,865.25 $1,865.25 $3,730.50
58 Samantha Brooks 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $6,228.75 $6,228.75 $12,457.50
59 James  Brumsey 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,014.00 $1,014.00 $2,028.00
60 Chrystal  Bryant 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $913.55 $913.55 $1,827.10
61 Donald  Buchek 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,948.75 $3,948.75 $7,897.50
62 Prinnice  Bufkin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $169.50 $169.50 $339.00
63 Jarion  Bunn 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $942.75 $942.75 $1,885.50
64 Lucas  Burns 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,169.25 $1,169.25 $2,338.50
65 Tekesha Burton 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $110.25 $110.25 $220.50
66 Antwain  Byrd 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $586.50 $586.50 $1,173.00
67 Domonique  Byrd 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,092.66 $1,092.66 $2,185.32
68 Efrain Cabrera 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $335.25 $335.25 $670.50
69 David Candelaria 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $665.25 $665.25 $1,330.50
70 Christopher Carmona 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $220.60 $220.60 $441.20
71 Keivon  Carson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $72.75 $72.75 $145.50
72 Daniel  Carter 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $66.00 $66.00 $132.00
73 Joseph  Casto 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $57.75 $57.75 $115.50
74 Shaquan  Chamblee 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,320.48 $1,320.48 $2,640.96
75 Christopher  Chavez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $82.49 $82.49 $164.97
76 Hemelia  Cheek 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $169.84 $169.84 $339.68
77 Sreymenh  Chhea 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,169.25 $1,169.25 $2,338.50
78 Andre  Chifici 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $5,025.75 $5,025.75 $10,051.50
79 Sahar  Chifici 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,848.50 $2,848.50 $5,697.00
80 Aleksander  Chlewicki 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $495.80 $495.80 $991.60
81 Karnesha  Choice 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $4,606.50 $4,606.50 $9,213.00
82 Danelle  Clark 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $106.50 $106.50 $213.00
83 Eva  Clark 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $342.75 $342.75 $685.50
84 Whitney Clark 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $799.37 $799.37 $1,598.75
85 Maria. Clarke 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $683.76 $683.76 $1,367.52
86 Lindsey  Clecker 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $117.75 $117.75 $235.50
87 Michael  Clemons 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,496.50 $3,496.50 $6,993.00
88 Vanetta  Clemons-Williams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,112.25 $1,112.25 $2,224.50
89 Lakesha  Clifford 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $300.00 $300.00 $600.00
90 Anthony Coffman 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,767.80 $1,767.80 $3,535.60
91 Alanna  Cohen 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,878.54 $2,878.54 $5,757.08
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92 Derrick  Cole 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,090.00 $3,090.00 $6,180.00
93 Ivan  Collazo 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,925.00 $2,925.00 $5,850.00
94 Tanikia  Collins 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $862.25 $862.25 $1,724.51
95 John  Cortez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $59.25 $59.25 $118.50
96 Cordelius  Cousette 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $792.08 $792.08 $1,584.17
97 Cresentia  Coutinho 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $531.94 $531.94 $1,063.88
98 Destiney  Crain 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,744.46 $1,744.46 $3,488.91
99 Brandon  Crawford 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $284.40 $284.40 $568.80
100 Daniel  Crew 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $693.80 $693.80 $1,387.60
101 Jared  Cruz 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $311.48 $311.48 $622.97
102 Christopher  Cyphers 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $886.50 $886.50 $1,773.00
103 Phillip  de Nobriga 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $641.25 $641.25 $1,282.50
104 Kayla  Daniels 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,002.65 $1,002.65 $2,005.31
105 Jacqueline  Dargan 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,742.25 $1,742.25 $3,484.50
106 Christopher  Davenport 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,868.25 $1,868.25 $3,736.50
107 Luis  Davila 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,195.25 $2,195.25 $4,390.50
108 Angelia  Davis 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $4,212.75 $4,212.75 $8,425.50
109 Shannon  Deane 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $111.58 $111.58 $223.16
110 Anthony  Demura 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,676.30 $1,676.30 $3,352.60
111 Normelita  DeVera 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $793.50 $793.50 $1,587.00
112 Markita  Dew 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $99.75 $99.75 $199.50
113 Danetria  Dewberry 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $694.50 $694.50 $1,389.00
114 Angela Dickerson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,162.12 $1,162.12 $2,324.24
115 Christy  Dickerson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $313.50 $313.50 $627.00
116 Michelle  Dickerson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $246.00 $246.00 $492.00
117 Krystle DiValentone 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $250.50 $250.50 $501.00
118 Aiden  Dixon 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $438.17 $438.17 $876.33
119 Angelique  Djonret 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,738.31 $1,738.31 $3,476.61
120 Jeranisa Donald 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,380.05 $1,380.05 $2,760.10
121 Leo  Donelon Jr 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $296.25 $296.25 $592.50
122 Joshua  Doray 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,759.00 $3,759.00 $7,518.00
123 Corine  Dorsey 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,990.50 $1,990.50 $3,981.00
124 Bridget  Eady 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,387.75 $3,387.75 $6,775.50
125 Megan  Ealy 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,920.89 $1,920.89 $3,841.79
126 Terry  Eberly 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,388.96 $2,388.96 $4,777.92
127 Shanae  Edwards 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $148.50 $148.50 $297.00
128 Jeremy  English 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,995.75 $1,995.75 $3,991.50
129 Brandi  Erickson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $497.33 $497.33 $994.67
130 Bayron  Espinoza 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,188.05 $1,188.05 $2,376.10
131 Wiclanise  Eugene 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $683.25 $683.25 $1,366.50
132 John  Evans-Turner 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $207.75 $207.75 $415.50
133 Terri  Feaster 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,566.84 $1,566.84 $3,133.68
134 Thomas  Feeney 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $697.58 $697.58 $1,395.15
135 Al  Ferguson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,847.25 $1,847.25 $3,694.50
136 Danielle  Fernandez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $961.50 $961.50 $1,923.00
137 Sheissa  Fernandez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,048.25 $2,048.25 $4,096.50
138 Steven  Fetzer 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,287.00 $1,287.00 $2,574.00
139 Ralph  Fine 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,856.25 $1,856.25 $3,712.50
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140 Kirsten  Fisher 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,914.55 $2,914.55 $5,829.10
141 Stacey  Fitzgerald 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $155.33 $155.33 $310.67
142 Antoinette  Fleming 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,778.00 $2,778.00 $5,556.00
143 Gina  Flores 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,864.25 $2,864.25 $5,728.50
144 Tatiana  Floyd 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $217.92 $217.92 $435.84
145 Angela  Foster 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $849.00 $849.00 $1,698.00
146 Steven  Fox 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $545.55 $545.55 $1,091.10
147 Kennisha  Francois 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $265.50 $265.50 $531.00
148 Aaron  Franklin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,569.75 $1,569.75 $3,139.50
149 Richard  Franklin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,097.75 $2,097.75 $4,195.50
150 Eros  Gaddy 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,229.25 $1,229.25 $2,458.50
151 Jose Galvez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $258.75 $258.75 $517.50
152 Aya  Gamal 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $804.75 $804.75 $1,609.50
153 Jason  Garcia 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,510.50 $1,510.50 $3,021.00
154 Yanira  Garcia 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $81.15 $81.15 $162.30
155 Elizabeth  Gargis 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,099.25 $2,099.25 $4,198.50
156 David  Garner 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $937.50 $937.50 $1,875.00
157 Amber  Garrison 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $846.14 $846.14 $1,692.29
158 Dwayne  Gasaway 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $585.00 $585.00 $1,170.00
159 Pedro  Garcia 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,902.25 $3,902.25 $7,804.50
160 Uriah  Gentry 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $838.50 $838.50 $1,677.00
161 Destany  Gilpin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $412.54 $412.54 $825.08
162 Jeffrey  Goddard 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $148.86 $148.86 $297.72
163 Mark  Godsey 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $631.76 $631.76 $1,263.51
164 Irvin  Gomez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,945.43 $1,945.43 $3,890.87
165 Laura  Gomez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $456.00 $456.00 $912.00
166 Stephanie  Gonzales 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $152.35 $152.35 $304.70
167 Xenia  Gonzalez Silva 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $387.32 $387.32 $774.63
168 Tajuana  Goodlett 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $171.96 $171.96 $343.92
169 Atiya. Gordon 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,074.52 $1,074.52 $2,149.04
170 Ashley  Gore 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $458.09 $458.09 $916.19
171 Karl  Gossman 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $254.25 $254.25 $508.50
172 Derrick  Green 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,545.75 $1,545.75 $3,091.50
173 Nicole  Greer 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $283.50 $283.50 $567.00
174 Dakota  Grier 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,189.50 $1,189.50 $2,379.00
175 Brian  Griffin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $223.50 $223.50 $447.00
176 Steven  Griffin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,054.50 $1,054.50 $2,109.00
177 John  Guevara 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $899.25 $899.25 $1,798.50
178 Donald  Guffey 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,294.50 $1,294.50 $2,589.00
179 Steven  Gunsallus 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $391.50 $391.50 $783.00
180 Megan  Hackett 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,123.14 $1,123.14 $2,246.28
181 Ja Quan  Haith 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $920.78 $920.78 $1,841.55
182 Payton  Hall 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,697.25 $1,697.25 $3,394.50
183 Sean  Hallahan 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $246.75 $246.75 $493.50
184 Christina  Hammonds 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $477.75 $477.75 $955.50
185 Michael  Hardin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,646.00 $2,646.00 $5,292.00
186 Briana  Harper 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $4,735.07 $4,735.07 $9,470.15
187 Patrick  Harper 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $420.00 $420.00 $840.00
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188 Tyquan  Harper 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $975.75 $975.75 $1,951.50
189 India  Harrell 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,650.75 $1,650.75 $3,301.50
190 Jawuan  Harris 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $459.31 $459.31 $918.62
191 Brandi  Hart 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $550.50 $550.50 $1,101.00
192 Victor  Hartman 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $887.25 $887.25 $1,774.50
193 Alma  Hawkins 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,777.50 $1,777.50 $3,555.00
194 Donyl  Heath 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $127.34 $127.34 $254.69
195 Shaquondra  Heath 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,280.27 $1,280.27 $2,560.55
196 Brenna  Hedgepeth 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $307.55 $307.55 $615.09
197 Jeffery  Helton 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $225.00 $225.00 $450.00
198 Jennifer  Hendricks 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $567.75 $567.75 $1,135.50
199 Letta  Herbstritt 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,888.25 $2,888.25 $5,776.50
200 Kimmie Jo  Hitchens 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,142.40 $2,142.40 $4,284.80
201 Jeffery  Hood 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $752.57 $752.57 $1,505.15
202 Diamond  Hope 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $591.00 $591.00 $1,182.00
203 Paul  Houston 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,531.25 $2,531.25 $5,062.50
204 Malika  Houzir 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,661.25 $1,661.25 $3,322.50
205 Henry  Howard 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $552.08 $552.08 $1,104.15
206 Harrison  Howell 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $454.70 $454.70 $909.41
207 Courtney  Hudson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $58.95 $58.95 $117.90
208 Michelrica  Hughes 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $775.42 $775.42 $1,550.84
209 Delois  Huntley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,155.75 $1,155.75 $2,311.50
210 Uriah  Israel 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,603.25 $2,603.25 $5,206.50
211 Danielle  Jackson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $825.00 $825.00 $1,650.00
212 Soleisha  James 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,136.25 $1,136.25 $2,272.50
213 Terri  James 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $857.25 $857.25 $1,714.50
214 Derrick  James Jr. 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $443.72 $443.72 $887.45
215 Obreonna  Jamison 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $381.75 $381.75 $763.50
213 Saleem  Jenkins 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $166.50 $166.50 $333.00
217 Antonio  Johnson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $136.50 $136.50 $273.00
218 Erica  Johnson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,743.50 $2,743.50 $5,487.00
219 Fatima  Johnson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,717.25 $2,717.25 $5,434.50
220 Keisha  Johnson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $555.00 $555.00 $1,110.00
221 Joe  Johnston 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,089.76 $2,089.76 $4,179.53
222 Deja  Jones 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $867.52 $867.52 $1,735.04
223 Erin  Jones 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $449.69 $449.69 $899.39
224 Lindsay  Jones 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $521.89 $521.89 $1,043.78
225 Zachary  Joyner 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,224.50 $2,224.50 $4,449.00
226 Taryn  Justice 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $205.50 $205.50 $411.00
227 Matthew  Kaser 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $953.66 $953.66 $1,907.31
228 Ebony  Keller 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $303.57 $303.57 $607.14
229 Kelly  Kerns 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,813.28 $1,813.28 $3,626.57
230 Carmelina  Kervran 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $442.50 $442.50 $885.00
231 Mumataj  Khatun 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,959.75 $1,959.75 $3,919.50
232 Karla  Kilpatrick 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $49.54 $49.54 $99.08
233 Jahaud  King 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $276.75 $276.75 $553.50
234 Mercedes  King 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,848.00 $1,848.00 $3,696.00
235 Rebecca  King 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $926.25 $926.25 $1,852.50
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236 Galina  Kirilova-Gunter 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,351.50 $1,351.50 $2,703.00
237 Kevin  Knight 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $4,608.75 $4,608.75 $9,217.50
238 Kirk  Krueger 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,179.00 $1,179.00 $2,358.00
239 Sean  Kulp 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $97.50 $97.50 $195.00
240 Elson  Lagrosas 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $500.51 $500.51 $1,001.03
241 Robin  Landry 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $735.00 $735.00 $1,470.00
242 Mark  Lapekes 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $235.50 $235.50 $471.00
243 Taiesa  Lashley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $523.75 $523.75 $1,047.50
244 Letron  Lawson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $783.00 $783.00 $1,566.00
245 Lisa  LeCroy 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,765.50 $1,765.50 $3,531.00
246 Audrey  Lee 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,151.25 $1,151.25 $2,302.50
247 Rodricka  Lee 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $528.47 $528.47 $1,056.93
248 Tera  Lee 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,997.25 $1,997.25 $3,994.50
249 Shawna  Lee-Bailey 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,833.76 $2,833.76 $5,667.53
250 Denise  Lewis 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $165.75 $165.75 $331.50
251 Jamilyn  Lewis 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $626.06 $626.06 $1,252.11
252 Randall  Lick 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,304.25 $1,304.25 $2,608.50
253 Ashley  Light 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,600.08 $2,600.08 $5,200.16
254 Jordan . Lightfoot 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $512.48 $512.48 $1,024.95
255 Johnathan  Lilley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,110.50 $2,110.50 $4,221.00
256 Mathew  Lindesmith 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $665.25 $665.25 $1,330.50
257 Derek  Listhartke 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,729.29 $1,729.29 $3,458.58
258 Khwanrudee  Litza 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $798.75 $798.75 $1,597.50
259 Narada  Lloyd 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,520.75 $2,520.75 $5,041.50
260 Keonte  Logan 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $226.52 $226.52 $453.03
261 Rebecca  Loizides 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $596.25 $596.25 $1,192.50
262 Jeffery  Long 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,119.75 $1,119.75 $2,239.50
263 Kimberly  Long 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $749.66 $749.66 $1,499.33
264 Richard  Long 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,007.75 $2,007.75 $4,015.50
265 Venecia  Long 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,884.50 $2,884.50 $5,769.00
266 Jessica  Longnecker 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $106.99 $106.99 $213.98
267 Jennifer  Longo 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $150.00 $150.00 $300.00
268 Hanssell  Lopez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,074.74 $1,074.74 $2,149.47
269 Jose  Lopez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $758.25 $758.25 $1,516.50
270 Misty  Lorenz 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $475.37 $475.37 $950.73
271 Christopher  Love 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $193.50 $193.50 $387.00
272 Trisha  Lukacs 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $5,574.00 $5,574.00 $11,148.00
273 Gloria  Lynch  11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $503.25 $503.25 $1,006.50
274 Bridgette  Mack 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,350.75 $1,350.75 $2,701.50
275 Victoria  Mack 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,437.50 $2,437.50 $4,875.00
276 Sabrina  Madden 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $185.25 $185.25 $370.50
277 Andrew  Madrigal 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $488.46 $488.46 $976.92
278 George  Maglaras 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $740.25 $740.25 $1,480.50
279 Jaylen  Major 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $487.50 $487.50 $975.00
280 Derek  Maldonado 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $762.75 $762.75 $1,525.50
281 Jimmy  Maner 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,080.00 $1,080.00 $2,160.00
282 Tyler  Marise-Graham 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,617.75 $1,617.75 $3,235.50
283 Dennis  Marroquin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $803.65 $803.65 $1,607.30
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284 Jessica  Marroquin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $268.50 $268.50 $537.00
285 Jermaine  Martin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,208.75 $2,208.75 $4,417.50
286 Timothy  Martin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,314.50 $2,314.50 $4,629.00
287 Nathan  Martinez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $268.50 $268.50 $537.00
288 Albert  Mask 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $795.00 $795.00 $1,590.00
289 Diani  Mason 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $783.97 $783.97 $1,567.94
290 Mathew  Mathenia 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,613.25 $1,613.25 $3,226.50
291 Quentin  Matthews 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,397.00 $2,397.00 $4,794.00
292 Holly  McCabe 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $388.79 $388.79 $777.59
293 Eric  McCarty 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $952.50 $952.50 $1,905.00
294 Macie  McCarver 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,715.00 $2,715.00 $5,430.00
295 Mariah  McClinton 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $324.57 $324.57 $649.14
296 Anna  McConaha 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $165.27 $165.27 $330.54
297 Brandon  McCray 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $594.04 $594.04 $1,188.08
298 Donald  McDowell 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $641.27 $641.27 $1,282.55
299 Christopher  McGuire 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $716.25 $716.25 $1,432.50
300 Casey  McKinnie 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $128.39 $128.39 $256.77
301 Logan  McLaren 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,018.50 $1,018.50 $2,037.00
302 Annie  Meeler 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $269.25 $269.25 $538.50
303 Marsha  Meetze 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $764.25 $764.25 $1,528.50
304 Jenene  Mejia 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $721.10 $721.10 $1,442.19
305 Anthony  Mendez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,733.25 $1,733.25 $3,466.50
306 Mindy  Mendoza 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $572.25 $572.25 $1,144.50
307 Benjamin  Miller 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $345.00 $345.00 $690.00
308 Chayton  Miller 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,212.35 $1,212.35 $2,424.71
309 Christina  Miller 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,345.60 $1,345.60 $2,691.20
310 Steven  Millner 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,253.25 $1,253.25 $2,506.50
311 Adrian  Mireles 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $575.25 $575.25 $1,150.50
312 Blagica  Mitrovic 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,406.00 $1,406.00 $2,812.01
313 Johnny  Mize 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,720.25 $2,720.25 $5,440.50
314 Nayeli  Modesto 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $621.56 $621.56 $1,243.11
315 David  Mondy 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,274.00 $2,274.00 $4,548.00
316 Robert  Montgomery 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,557.00 $1,557.00 $3,114.00
317 Jason  Moomey 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $840.75 $840.75 $1,681.50
318 Tina  Moon 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $85.45 $85.45 $170.90
319 Robert  Moore 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,499.75 $2,499.75 $4,999.50
320 Roger  Moore 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $833.25 $833.25 $1,666.50
321 Susan  Moreno 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $283.92 $283.92 $567.84
322 Lamar  Morris 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $326.99 $326.99 $653.99
323 Brittany  Morrison 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $234.00 $234.00 $468.00
324 Tony  Morrison 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,251.42 $2,251.42 $4,502.84
325 Herve  Mosby 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $94.50 $94.50 $189.00
326 Teshunda  Moss 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,156.50 $1,156.50 $2,313.00
327 Izaac  Mueller 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $679.50 $679.50 $1,359.00
328 Courtney  Mullen 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $108.98 $108.98 $217.95
329 Gabriel  Munoz 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,269.92 $1,269.92 $2,539.85
330 Kelly  Murphy 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,462.25 $2,462.25 $4,924.50
331 Delbert  Murray 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,093.25 $2,093.25 $4,186.50
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332 Tony  Murray 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,771.25 $2,771.25 $5,542.50
333 Harlie  Nash 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,210.95 $2,210.95 $4,421.90
334 Michael  Nelson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $371.41 $371.41 $742.82
335 Donta  Nettles 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $204.75 $204.75 $409.50
336 Kathy  Nettles 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $218.33 $218.33 $436.67
337 Marlana  Nevels 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $385.83 $385.83 $771.66
338 Scott  Newman 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $104.57 $104.57 $209.13
339 Julio  Nieves 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $64.67 $64.67 $129.33
340 Terrence  O'Brien 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $209.25 $209.25 $418.50
341 Anthony  O'Neal 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $306.75 $306.75 $613.50
342 David  Oberlin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,422.00 $1,422.00 $2,844.00
343 Anita  Opp 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,515.50 $2,515.50 $5,031.00
344 Roselaine  Orelus 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,146.75 $1,146.75 $2,293.50
345 Anthony  Orick 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $577.88 $577.88 $1,155.77
346 Marquis  Osgood 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,953.70 $1,953.70 $3,907.40
347 Jason  Page 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,182.75 $1,182.75 $2,365.50
348 Joseph  Palazzolo 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $268.24 $268.24 $536.48
349 Maria  Paredes Loreto 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $51.00 $51.00 $102.00
350 Joshua  Parks 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,344.00 $1,344.00 $2,688.00
351 Sarah  Pauley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,082.25 $1,082.25 $2,164.50
352 Jorge  Pavon 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $785.25 $785.25 $1,570.50
353 Rita  Palazzolo 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,238.25 $1,238.25 $2,476.50
354 Erica  Pennington- Franklin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,165.50 $1,165.50 $2,331.00
355 David  Perez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $115.67 $115.67 $231.33
356 Mari  Perez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,425.50 $2,425.50 $4,851.00
357 Bria  Perry 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $83.25 $83.25 $166.50
358 Keoshia  Perry 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,263.00 $1,263.00 $2,526.00
359 Rebecca  Perry 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $386.66 $386.66 $773.31
360 Kenneth  Peters 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $665.25 $665.25 $1,330.50
361 Amber  Phillips 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,957.50 $1,957.50 $3,915.00
362 James  Phillips 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,838.75 $2,838.75 $5,677.50
363 Kennan  Pick 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $692.25 $692.25 $1,384.50
364 Thomas  Pitts 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $376.37 $376.37 $752.73
365 Joyce  Plaatjies 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $911.22 $911.22 $1,822.44
366 Melinda  Platero 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $105.14 $105.14 $210.29
367 Uriah  Platt 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $173.25 $173.25 $346.50
368 Sean  Pollard 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,075.33 $2,075.33 $4,150.67
369 Christopher  Pridemore 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,222.75 $3,222.75 $6,445.50
370 Davida  Pugh 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $167.25 $167.25 $334.50
371 Michael  Quiaoit 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $426.37 $426.37 $852.74
372 Amy  Raetzel 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $240.77 $240.77 $481.53
373 Ciara  Ramos 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,293.50 $2,293.50 $4,587.00
374 Susan  Ramos 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,520.25 $1,520.25 $3,040.50
375 Tiara  Ramseur 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $807.54 $807.54 $1,615.08
376 DeAna  Rawls 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,740.00 $1,740.00 $3,480.00
377 Margaret  Raxter 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $888.75 $888.75 $1,777.50
378 Michael  Redding 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $129.55 $129.55 $259.10
379 Daisy  Remigio 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $290.25 $290.25 $580.50
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380 Chez  Reynolds 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $69.00 $69.00 $138.00
381 Douglas  Richard 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $722.74 $722.74 $1,445.48
382 Chandrous  Richardson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $910.40 $910.40 $1,820.79
383 Stephanie  Ridgdill 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,797.50 $2,797.50 $5,595.00
384 Allyson  Riley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,832.25 $1,832.25 $3,664.50
385 Christal  Riley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,540.99 $2,540.99 $5,081.99
386 Alexa  Rizzuti 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $175.50 $175.50 $351.00
387 Craig  Robinson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,547.25 $1,547.25 $3,094.50
388 Nicholas  Robinson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,505.75 $2,505.75 $5,011.50
389 Michael  Rosa 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $240.94 $240.94 $481.88
390 Alexander  Rowe 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,679.25 $1,679.25 $3,358.50
391 Alexi  Roy 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,172.18 $1,172.18 $2,344.35
392 Brittnie  Rule 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,137.00 $1,137.00 $2,274.00
393 Maria  Salazar Ruiz 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $204.75 $204.75 $409.50
394 Kevin  Sales 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,123.43 $1,123.43 $2,246.87
395 Haliz  Salman 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,159.50 $1,159.50 $2,319.00
396 Stephen  Saltzman 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $453.75 $453.75 $907.50
397 Eric  Sands 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,660.50 $1,660.50 $3,321.00
398 Shamyka  Sanford 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $107.91 $107.91 $215.82
399 Stephen  Sargeant 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,303.00 $3,303.00 $6,606.00
400 Michael  Satterfield 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $144.00 $144.00 $288.00
401 Terrance  Saunders 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $484.32 $484.32 $968.64
402 Andrea  Schnaubelt 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $714.44 $714.44 $1,428.87
403 Richard  Schrack 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $570.75 $570.75 $1,141.50
404 James  Scott 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,514.25 $1,514.25 $3,028.50
405 Mark  Scurlock 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $856.50 $856.50 $1,713.00
406 Angel  Searcy 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $379.59 $379.59 $759.18
407 Deborah  Settles 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,574.25 $1,574.25 $3,148.50
408 Keri  Shackleton 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,679.50 $3,679.50 $7,359.00
409 Mary  Shawver 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,401.75 $1,401.75 $2,803.50
410 William  Shelton 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,245.50 $2,245.50 $4,491.00
411 Stanley  Shepard 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $321.00 $321.00 $642.00
412 Rasheen  Sheppard 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $425.25 $425.25 $850.50
413 Effren  Silva 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $175.24 $175.24 $350.48
414 Shirley  Silver 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,773.75 $1,773.75 $3,547.50
415 Melvin  Silvers 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $5,019.75 $5,019.75 $10,039.50
416 Melvin  Simmons 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,027.50 $1,027.50 $2,055.00
417 Robert  Simmons 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $906.00 $906.00 $1,812.00
418 April  Simone 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,270.50 $1,270.50 $2,541.00
419 Jacqueline  Simpson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $272.25 $272.25 $544.50
420 Keon  Singletary 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $705.75 $705.75 $1,411.50
421 Auburn  Sisson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $669.00 $669.00 $1,338.00
422 Wendy  Sistrunk 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,542.00 $1,542.00 $3,084.00
423 Conner  Skeen 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $498.75 $498.75 $997.50
424 Justin  Skipper 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $547.50 $547.50 $1,095.00
425 Amy  Slater 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,846.50 $1,846.50 $3,693.00
426 William  Slaughter 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $611.61 $611.61 $1,223.22
427 Shenecia  Smarr 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,609.58 $1,609.58 $3,219.15
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428 Angel  Smith Re:  11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $858.75 $858.75 $1,717.50
429 Ashly  Smith 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $571.50 $571.50 $1,143.00
430 Gerald  Smith 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,206.75 $1,206.75 $2,413.50
431 Jahwah  Smith 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $146.73 $146.73 $293.46
432 Jason  Smith 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,542.50 $2,542.50 $5,085.00
433 Kierra  Smith 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $933.00 $933.00 $1,866.00
434 Sonja  Smith 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,436.75 $2,436.75 $4,873.50
435 Heather  Sneed 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,020.10 $1,020.10 $2,040.20
436 Katherine  Sostre 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $385.50 $385.50 $771.00
437 Christina  Soto 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,828.50 $1,828.50 $3,657.00
438 Angela  Springs 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,403.25 $1,403.25 $2,806.50
439 Gabriel  St.Victor 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $799.50 $799.50 $1,599.00
440 Shawn  Stafford 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,680.71 $2,680.71 $5,361.42
441 Makaylia  Stallworth 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,043.09 $1,043.09 $2,086.17
442 Christi  Stewart 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,090.25 $2,090.25 $4,180.50
443 Sarah  Stilwell 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,377.75 $1,377.75 $2,755.50
444 Mercedes  Stone 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $166.97 $166.97 $333.93
445 Nieshia  Stovall 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $678.00 $678.00 $1,356.00
446 William  Stringer 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $954.00 $954.00 $1,908.00
447 Jose  Suarez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $308.25 $308.25 $616.50
448 Tanisha  Suber 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,292.25 $1,292.25 $2,584.50
449 Tony  Sutton 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,767.25 $3,767.25 $7,534.50
450 Matthew  Swab 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $552.00 $552.00 $1,104.00
451 Latasha  Sylvester 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $773.87 $773.87 $1,547.73
452 Jesus  Tamez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $100.50 $100.50 $201.00
453 Vanessa  Taylor 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $702.00 $702.00 $1,404.00
454 Missy  Teasley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,701.25 $3,701.25 $7,402.50
455 Austin. Tennant 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,084.70 $1,084.70 $2,169.41
456 Tarynn  Thigpen 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,358.00 $2,358.00 $4,716.00
457 Scott  Thirkell 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $833.22 $833.22 $1,666.44
458 Charles  Thomas 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $737.79 $737.79 $1,475.58
459 Paul  Thomas 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,827.75 $1,827.75 $3,655.50
460 Thomasina  Thomas-King 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $454.50 $454.50 $909.00
461 Kimberly  Thompson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,915.50 $1,915.50 $3,831.00
462 Kevin  Thye 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $317.25 $317.25 $634.50
463 Bridgette Tolbert 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $560.25 $560.25 $1,120.50
464 Daniel. Tomlinson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $718.50 $718.50 $1,437.00
465 Erica  Tompkins 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $614.29 $614.29 $1,228.58
466 Alexis  Torres 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $151.50 $151.50 $303.00
467 Christopher  Valentin 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $427.85 $427.85 $855.71
468 Ashley  Vance 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $786.00 $786.00 $1,572.00
469 Sarah  VanCleave 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $867.50 $867.50 $1,735.01
470 Edward  VanGuilder 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,395.00 $1,395.00 $2,790.00
471 Adam  Vann 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $354.75 $354.75 $709.50
472 Isaac  Vargas 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,019.33 $1,019.33 $2,038.65
473 Thelma  Vasquez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $100.63 $100.63 $201.26
474 Maria  Vela 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $269.29 $269.29 $538.58
475 Franklin  Vest 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $267.40 $267.40 $534.80
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476 Camesha  Walker 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,663.50 $1,663.50 $3,327.00
477 Teonna  Wallace 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $309.41 $309.41 $618.83
478 Andrew  Walsh 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $327.92 $327.92 $655.83
479 Valencia  Walton 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $365.25 $365.25 $730.50
480 Caleb  Wands 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $358.33 $358.33 $716.66
481 Michael  Wardrop 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,005.19 $2,005.19 $4,010.37
482 Christopher  Warren 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $84.90 $84.90 $169.80
483 Keon  Washington 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,139.75 $2,139.75 $4,279.50
484 Vanessa  Washington 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,953.75 $1,953.75 $3,907.50
485 Christopher  Watson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $205.50 $205.50 $411.00
486 Seth  Weg 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $295.97 $295.97 $591.93
487 Leonard  Welcher 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,397.25 $1,397.25 $2,794.50
488 Stanley  Wells 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $367.50 $367.50 $735.00
489 Cheyane  Westover 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,153.50 $1,153.50 $2,307.00
490 Misty  White 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,308.94 $2,308.94 $4,617.89
491 Nicholas  Wilburn 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $421.88 $421.88 $843.75
492 Nikeria  Wiley 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,353.75 $1,353.75 $2,707.50
493 Michael  Wilkerson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,072.50 $1,072.50 $2,145.00
494 Cassondra  Williams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $660.75 $660.75 $1,321.50
495 Chacka  Williams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $343.50 $343.50 $687.00
496 Jessica  Williams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $305.25 $305.25 $610.50
497 Kristina  Williams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,222.25 $2,222.25 $4,444.50
498 Roger  Williams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $687.00 $687.00 $1,374.00
499 Shenita  Williams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,094.75 $2,094.75 $4,189.50
500 Thomas  Williams 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,231.50 $1,231.50 $2,463.00
501 Kaitlynn  Willis 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $149.25 $149.25 $298.50
502 Katrena  Wilson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $4,242.75 $4,242.75 $8,485.50
503 Nicole  Wilson 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $459.07 $459.07 $918.14
504 Christine  Winkelvoss 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,459.25 $2,459.25 $4,918.50
505 Alexus  Winstead 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,609.75 $3,609.75 $7,219.50
506 Joshua  Wolbert 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $767.32 $767.32 $1,534.64
507 Benjamin  Wood 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $3,994.50 $3,994.50 $7,989.00
508 Elsie  Wooling 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $627.75 $627.75 $1,255.50
509 Kontari  Wright 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $722.25 $722.25 $1,444.50
510 Elijah  Wyatt 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $270.75 $270.75 $541.50
511 Janice  Wyatt 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $259.32 $259.32 $518.64
512 Daniel  Yanez 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $1,754.25 $1,754.25 $3,508.50
513 Lauren  Young 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,025.75 $2,025.75 $4,051.50
514 Linda  Young 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,267.84 $2,267.84 $4,535.67
515 Tiffany  Young 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $68.20 $68.20 $136.40
516 Demi  Zavalza 11/2/2019 - 11/6/2021 $2,351.26 $2,351.25 $4,702.51

SUB TOTALS $593,878.85 $593,878.84

GRAND TOTAL $1,187,757.69
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